Ottawe. 10th Ostoder, 1916.

Sir,

I bez to soknowls dge the reoeipt of your lette

of the 26th ultimo itatang that the Hudson's Bay Ocapvﬂg
ané other liguor Sealers are sending their prioce llets 1
the Indlans and asking ihef steps should be taken 15 the
event of these companies in Nanitoba selling to the Ind!
here. ;

In reply 1 bez to sey théi,the Department has
already oalled the attention of the Hudeon's Say Company
to similar complainte and to the provisions of the Indis
st relating to the esle of liguer to tnéians. 1f you
finé that eny Indians are geduring ligquor from &ny of th
dealers get all the evidence Jhat you oan ané forward 1%
to the Department wher such sotion as Appears to be advi

will be taken. 3

Your obedient pervant,

Asst. Deputy and Secretary.

%.R.Brown, Beq.. W,
indian Agent,
Port Arthur,
Ont.
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